Arthur Doak

I——
From: Rodolfo Bonacci
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 1:29 PM
To: Arthur Doak
Subject: FW: Henderson NV antenna 302 app
Attachments: 1A18730-2 A.pdf; VERTICAL PLANE PLOT 8 Bay Full wave DISBAYFW.pdf
FYI

From: Nass, E. Lanny [mailto:elnass@chs.com]
Sent: Monday, December 07, 2015 1:25 PM

To: Rodolfo Bonacci <Rodolfo.Bonacci@fcc.gov>
Subject: Henderson NV antenna 302 app

Rudy,

As a result of the antenna modification, all areas on the ground and rooftop are now in compliance with the MPE
rules. No areas within the fenced area (treated and defined as occupational) exceed the OCCUPATIONAL MPE levels.
" No areas outside of the restricted / fenced areas exceed the NON OCCUPATIONAL (general public) MPE levels. The
fence is and has always been appropriately signed by the site owner, American Tower Corporation.

The recommendations on the report generated by Hatfield and Dawson were a result of pre antenna modification
measurements. The modified antenna resolved all of the reported RF exposure issues.

The antenna is a custom ERI designed antenna consisting of (4) groups of 2 bays. The spacing between elements on the
2 bays is 3/4 wave. The spacing between each 2 bay group is full wave. I'm not sure how one would describe this on the
application since there is only one section that allows spacing description. -ERI calls is eccentrically spaced.

Attached is elevation plot of the measured antenna as well as a drawing for the antenna.
Hope this helps. If not, please let me know.

Thanks for bringing this to my attention .

Lanny

@CBS

E. Lanny Nass, Director of Spectrum Management
1800 K Street NW, Suite 920

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 4574602 w
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